From:

Sent: 6/9/2021 6:50:48 AM

To:

Subject: Bucks Creek System Hardening Projects
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 6/28/2021 1:00:00 PM

End: 6/28/2021 2:00:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Required Attendees:
Optional Attendees:

| SH - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB.kmz; PM - Bucks Creek 1101 Phase 1 -
Project Level Costs

Attachments:

Bucks Creek Team!

Great meeting review on 6/8. Will update invite with talking points and previous meeting minutes soon.
** | am scheduling this meeting three weeks out because many of the team members on the call are OOO in two

weeks. ***
Agenda

1. Quickly Review Scope of Work
2.# review cost of Phase 1
3. Review design questions

4. Discuss permit submittal language
5. SITE WALK - SCHEDULE it WITH CT REP and ALL REPS - use draft drawings to

08W) - CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 1
08W) - CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 2
08W) - CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 3

Thanks!
]

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio onl

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000017981



Find a local number | Reset PIN

Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E Training
site!

Learn More | Help | Meeting options

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000017982



